Dr E Sumner MA, BM, BCh, FRCA
Consultant Paediatric Anaesthetist

16 January 2004

LUCY CRAWFORD, DECEASED

I wish to confirm that the inquest will commence on Tuesday 17 February 2004 at
10.30 a.m. in this building. It may last 3 days and I would wish you to attend, if
possible, on the first 2 days.

I have decided to call as additional witnesses at the inquest Dr Jenkins and Dr Evans.
I have provided you with a copy of the report of Dr Evans and 1 am enclosing a copy
of the report of Dr Jenkins which has just come to hand.

The report of Dr Jenkins was prepared on behalf of the Hospital Trust. You may
recall that Dr Jenkins gave evidence at a similar inquest sometime ago at which you
also gave evidence.

With kind regards.

J L LECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

Encs

PS Dr Evans has confirmed that he will be able to attend the inquest in Belfast and
will be present on the first two days. He would welcome an opportunity to discuss the

issues generally in relation to hyponatraemia.



